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January 12th 2009

Re: Waste Licence Appl|cation John Morrm Eadestown, Naas, Co. Klldare

Dear Mr. Rellly _ &

e\
In relation to the above waste application, gtqus(e find below a list of the Board’s .
observations: é? &

e The development is located wﬂ@ﬁl&ﬁe catchment of the River Liffey, one of
the foremost salmonid flsheg‘ég\ln this region. Surface waters from the
proposed development areﬁQ@otentlally drain directly to the upper River
Morrell (located on the sﬂ}sone of the most productive tributaries of the R.
Liffey in this area. 5\

e The River Morrell is gkceptnonal among most urban rivers in the area in
supporting Atlantic salmon (Salmo salar, listed under Annex Il and V of the
EU Habitats Directive) and Sea trout in addition to resident Brown trout
(Salmo trutta) populations. This highlights the sensitivity of local watercourses
and the Liffey catchment in general. Fishery habitat is regarded as particularly
good for all salmonid life stages throughout much of the Liffey system. Only- - -
clean, uncontammated water. should Ieave the site and drain to the river

R - hetwork. -- - - S liE -

e The potential for pollut|on of surface waters from both suspended solids and
H, i “ nydrocarbon elements and groundwaters (from Iandfutltng activities) is
LI onificantibrainsael

I“' m u '| |m tll iy \lln \ |l Ll m?l 4nlc‘"“)|'\|e\s ‘(lnc"'!qmg SUDSistrategles) as op‘tullltr\l]lel%"n thte

G eater qu Strat ]"Drannage Study (GDSDS) should“be incorporat J}
Best »practrce should' be 1mplemented at all times in relatton to any acttvmes
that may impact on riverine or riparian lhabitats: ;Any dtscharges to surface
streams present on the site must not impact negatlvely on the salmonid status
of the system. Comprehensive surface water management measures must be
implemented at the construction and operational s‘tages 1@n-scte attenuation

ponds should allow for the settlement of fi ne/partneulaté materials out of
potentially discharging surface waters. Petrol/oil mterceptlon (and spassikdyional
hydrobrake controls) should be in place on pnmary surface waterF-stnsmsl!nmwgl )

to protect receiving freshwaters in terms of water quallty (an‘dg {tstys%tbl'y1




quantity if flooding is an issue, although beyond the remit of this authority).
Silt fencing of discharge streams would also be recommended during
construction.

It is recommended that the “Requirements for the Protection of Fisheries
Habitat during Construction and Development Works at River Sites”
(http:/mww fishingireland.net) be consulted when planning to undertake
works on this site. The maintenance of habitat integrity (both .instream and
riparian) is essential in safeguarding the ecological value of this important
urban natural resource. Any works directly affecting watercourses or riparian
habitats in the area must first be submitted to the Board for assessment and
approval.

“Weekly and preferably daily vistal inspections of storm water ‘would be"

recommended for inclusion in the licence conditions.
Surface water biological monitoring is recommended at both the upstream
and downstream extents of the site on the Morrg&io account for any potentlal

impact from local activities. S
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